61 St Andrews Street



B1463 61 St Andrews S t Brighton

Location

61 St Andrews Street, BRIGHTON VIC 3186 - Property No B1463

Municipality

BAYSIDE CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

This small bluestone cottage, one of only 2 stone buildings still standing in Brighton, was built in the 1850's or earlier. The site had originally been purchased in the 1850's by George Petter, a gardener. He sold it to Robert Gall, a contractor and it remained in the Gall family until 1917. During the Gall ownership it was occupied by various tenants.

Local legend has it that the cottage was once Brighton's first watchhouse or police station but this has been disproved.

Classified: 01/11/1979

Revised: Classified: 03/08/1998

Hermes Number	64590
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/